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BEVERLY A. TEMPLE
THOMAS ©. GARTNER
BRUCE D, SCHRIMPF
ROXANE I.. CRAWFORD
SLISAN D, BICKERY
HAZEL MOSLEY
HARRY A. STEIN

JOHN J. HEINEN
MICHAEL G. TOBIN
CAVID J. STANOSZ
SUSAN E. LAPPEN

JAN A. SMOKOWICZ
PATRICIA A. FRICKER
HEIDI WICK SPOERL
KURT A. BEHLING
GREGG C. HAGOPIAN
ELLEN H. TANGEN
MELANIE R, SWANK
JAY A, UNGRA

DONALD L. SCHRIEFER
EDWARD M. EHRLICH
LEOQNARD A. TOKUS
MIRIAM R. HORWITZ
MARYNELL REGAN

G. O'SULLIVAN-CROWLEY
CAWN M, BOLAND
KATHRYN M. ZALEWSKI

Assistan City Attorneys

Re:  CCFN 040464 (An ordinance relating to the procedure for creation of interim

study overlay zones)

Dear Council Members:

The above-referenced file has been referred to this office for an opinion as to its
legality and enforceability. As this referral was not made until after the Zoning,
Neighborhoods & Development Committee had considered and adopted this resolution,
we had no opportunity to review it for purposes of legality and enforceability while it
was under consideration by that Committee.

This resolution raises a number of significant legal issues that will require extensive
research. We estimate that our review will require approximately 6 weeks of time:
therefore, we will make every effort to complete that research and come to a conclusion
on legality and enforceability of this resolution on or before the regular meeting of the
Common Council scheduled for November 3, 2004. We would respectfully request
that this file be held for review until that time. Thank you very much for your
assistance.

Very truly yours, -

ANTEALANGLEY
City Attdrney

SRS Mtard

STUART S. MUKAMAL

Assistant City Attorney
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¢: Terry McDonald



